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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin -:waig.rin.ng@transcab.mm.sg:~

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 4:30 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Ca ‘calvin.er’

Subject: FW: <Request for the Survey Report> TCS REF: AAD1308-218--Accident involving
SHC1233C & SHD5772G on 21 0813

Attachments: image002.wmZ; image00b.wmz; $HDS5772G 21.08.13 - GlA.pdf; AAD1308-218 -

ESTIMATE MARKING.pdf; IMG_T 188.JPG; IMG_1 199.JPG; IMG_1 206.JPG; IMG_
1214.JPG; IMG_1 211JPG

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Shiau Chan
Any updates for the survey report.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

+#* plegse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to @ms@transcab.mm SE

g_g_ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD

IE No. 2 Ang Mo Kio street 63, Singapore 569111

— 1 Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: [65) 6287 7764
ca website: www . franscab.com.sg

From: Ng Wai Yin [math-::::wawin,ng@transcab.com.Egl

sent: Friday, 11 January, 2019 10:39 AM

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'calvin.er' <calvin.er@transcab.com.sg>

subject: <Request for the Survey Report> TCS REF: MDlEDE—ZlB--Accident involving SHC1233C £ SHD5772G on
21.08.13

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shiau Chan

Refer to our tele-conversation moment ago, we request for a copy of the survey report for out taxi SHD 57726G.

-

Enclosed is our GIA report and estimate marking for your attention.

Thank You very much
Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: calvin.er <calvin.er@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 1:20 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘Mg Wai ‘fin'.’jasminetan@transcab.:um.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RE: <Request for the Survey Report> TCS REF: AAD1308-218--Accident involving
§HC1233C & SHD5772G on 21.08.13

Attachments: image002.emz; image013.emz; image017.emz; image018.emz, image019.wmz;

image022.wmz

Dear Shiau Chan

Date of registration 29. 10.10
Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department

TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

#++ please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

'fg_ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
JE No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore [6%111

/.-qca Main Line: [65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: [65) 4287 7764
Website: www . franscab.com.sg
csage s confidential, 1t may also be nrivileged or otherwise protected Dy wor k£ product immunity or other legal rules. L
iyE FeC by mistake, please et us K e e-rnail reply and delete it from Your s 1 you may not copy this messags
Io v Please 1 . fax any message containing deadlines as Incoming a-mails are not screened
- deadlings, The [ntegrity and secunty af this message cannat be guaranteed on the Internet.

Erom: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailtu:ﬁiewsc@lkkautn.com]

sent: Tuesday, 26 March, 2019 1:11 PM

To: calvin.er <calvin.er@transcab.com.sg=; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ng Wai Yin' <walyin.ng@transcab.com.sg=; jasminetan@transcab.mm,ﬁg; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RE: <Request for the Survey Report> TCS REF: AAD1308-218--Accident involving SHC1233C & SHD5772G on

21.08.13
Dear Calvin,

Kindly advise the date of registration of SHD 5772G.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BElk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408933)

From: calvin.er <calvin.er@transcab.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 8:46 AM
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <kennethKong@lkkauto.com>

1



MTCS 13005208 [ Trans-Cab Services Ple L - HG

ENTRY DATE & TIME: Z208/2013 11222

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1, Please report cormecty the details of the accs

2. This Form must be completed by the Boli haolder andior th
3. Information provided must be as pruthful and sccurate a& possible.

repudiate policy ability

4 The issue and scoaplance of this Form by insurance comp

5. An @ in ref

B. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centra establis
&f this repart will for a fee be made availéble upon application by interested paries

ereby consent to the archiving of this repon at the cenire

Singapare(GIA) Tor archiving and that copies
7. By the bodgement of this repart to the insurars you h

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

dent i speed up the claims procass.

Pali

rinvesti

riged Dirleer

anies is not an admission of pelicy liability on

Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of m

the part of the insurance companies,

hed oy the General Insurance Association of

aterial facts may allow nsurance companies o

and to copies of the report being made availabie

aloresaid.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used

at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance paolicy

far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flest Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

22/08/2013 11:22
21/08/2013 13:30

Tampines Ave 8 X Tamines St 84

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHD5772G

TRAMS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

200303878K

TOYOTA
WISH-2.0 (A)

Hire and Reward

Mo

Third Party

Taxi

First Capital Insurance Lid
Third Party

Yes

D-12047359MFSH

MUHAMMAD NOOR BIN ABDULLAH

51519082E

13/01/19862

Qutdoor

15/06/1980

23 Years And 2 Months
Male

(Local) +65-82765589

NOEMAIL

BLK 351 CLEMENTI AVE 2
#03-49

120351
Mo
Other - Hirer

Page 1 of 13



Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

\Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Vas any other material or property damaged?
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

I Yes Please state which Police Stafion

Police Station Mame

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please refer to Police Report - T201 30821/4122
re accident photos available for attachment?

Collision- Cross Junction
Clear
Dry

Mo
Yes
Mo

Yes

Clementi Neighbourhood Police Centre

ROAD: No. 20 Clementi Avenue 5, POSTCODE: 129858 ., COUNTRY!
Singapore

TEL NO: 1800-8728999 - FAX NO: 67748639
Mo

Yes

A
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1 ‘

vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Number

Email Address

SHC1233C
COMFORT TAXI

YUSOF

0071237

Page 2 of 13



TPPINES AVE 2

Sketch Plan Pg.1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plansa report corractly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be mm;ﬂ]ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂwm ;

3. Infasrnation provided must be as Mﬂﬂﬂﬁmﬂ Any wilul misrepresentation or wilhholding of matarial tacls may
allaw Insurance cormpanias o late policy liakili

4. The issue and acceptanca of this Form by insurance companias i nol an adméssian of policy liability on the part of the insurance
compangs.

5, Any false raporting may be referrad io the Pofice for inuestlgation

§. The repart will be forwarded by ne insurers of the G1A Records Managemenl Canire aslablished by the General nsurance Asenclation
of Singagore (GIA]) for archiving and fhat copies ol this regert will for & fee be made availabke upon applicalien by interested parties,

7. By tha lodgemant of this repor to {ra fnsurers, yeu hersby cansant ta the archiving of this repar al the cenire and o copies of the
repart being made availabhe aforesaid. T}H@M’Eﬂ o7 (]

Sketch Plan | A |

ol

@_ - o -

- A. SWDSIING

b SACR33C

@

Emriba Elrcuh%

| Taewcs | A -
o4 A

PLS. odfFgn 9 TOWG  BamRR

Declaration

|\We declare the foregoing parliculars ane rue in evary respect.

§ el -

Palicyholders Signature / Dale & Driver's Signature (If driver is not the policyholder) [ Date Wiineasad by Reporling Canire
Tima & Tima Paraonmel

Page | of 2



Police Station Of Origin:
Clementi N.P.C

30 Clementi Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 125858

Tel Mo; 1800-87295353

Police Report Pg.1

AR

TI20130821/4122

Lof3
Report No, T20130821/4122

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
21/08/2013 16:46 59

N‘ame nf [nformant: Add:ess

MUHAMMAD NOOR BIN APT BLK 351 CLEMENTI AVENUE 2 #03-49 SINGAPORE
ABDULLAH 120351

1D Type/ ID No.: Contact Mo.:

_NRIC MO/ 81519082E Home/Office: Mobile/Pager: 82765589
“Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITTZ EN

Sex: Apel Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 31 13/01/1962 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name;
Indian English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxi Driver J Class: Date of Expiry:

Drink Drive: | Date/Time of Accident: | Type of Location:

21/08/2013 13:30

Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
TAMPINES AVENUE B
TAMPINES STREET 84
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Type of Collision: Anvone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
Yes |

TOYOTA

Seriously | |
Damaged

Any Pndustna:n In :Na

Mo, of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page 4 of 13



Police Report Pg.1

Police Station Of Origin:

Clementi N.P.C

20 Clementi Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 129858
Tel No: 1800-8729999

TIZ0130E21/4122

R

20f3

Report No. T/20130821/4122

CONTINUATION OF REFORT
Related Vehicle | SHC1233C (Taxi) Contact No. | 90071237
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NIL
Drriving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment MEL Date Discharge
; Diepres of Inju
Name MUHAMMAD NOOR BIN ABDULLAH
Related Vehicle SHDS5TT2G (Taxi) Contact No. | NIL
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Dete
Date Treatment NIL Date Discharge NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave (MC) [ NIL Depree of Injury | Slight

Briel Details.

On 21/08/13 at about 1330hrs, I was driving along Tampines Ave # towards Tampines St 81. | was driving along

lane 1 approaching the juntion of Tampines 5t 84. [ saw that the traffic light was green so | proceeded straight.

When I was at the junction, I saw a taxi coming from my left side, from Tampines St 84. [ tried to swerve Lo the
right but the taxi still knocked onto the front left side of my taxi. My passenger was injured and conveyed to hospital
by ambulance. I felt pain on fow parts of my body but yet to see & doctor. The front of my taxi was badly damaged

and was towed away,

Page 50f 13



Police Report Pg.1

AT

T20130821 /4122

Police Station OF Origin:

Clementi N.P.C

20 Clemnenti Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 129858
Tel No: 1800-2729559

3of3
Report No, T/20130821/4122

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan )
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

[MPORTANT: Pleasc attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have the
certificate with you now, please fax a copy o 55474885 stating the report number as reference.

-

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
D/

YEO SEE YONG M
Signature OFf Interpreter: I | Date:

ot applicable : 21/08/2013 1&:46
Officer In Charge OF Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/

Contact No:

Authentication Stamp
NP

SMAAT

" Signature 3

Singapore Police Force

IE— e

Page 6 of 13



Palice Report Pg.1

Traffic Police Department
Charge Office
10 Ubt Avenue 3
Singapore 408865
TRAFFIC POLICE
AMENDMENT
NP 168 No. i 'TJ{J.UIEDE':I |z Mame D oAkl ploe Biwe Abdullsh )
Accident Date/Time  : aifsls @ 1ok Address | i3l Chowek k2 roi-44
Vehicle(s) Involved @ g 1#33C _sﬂ'ﬁrmﬁ
THD STI2E MRICHNa _gl-,—mni::e
Tel Mo : Bobesds
Date : :1.:}5‘145

Dear Sir / Madam
Accident invniv‘;ng oicetie [fan) £ 005726 (Toiph doe)

along fmpius dug b “Fomprte orplad ik $4 on _2Jafis at (450 hours
With reference to the above, T have on 2 ,J&‘ffl (date) 1646 hours (time) make a
police report at _ Clewewdt (Police StationMPPNPC)

In™P 168 Tf'ﬁ@-.w;: 1[4::2

On -'PMH- (date), fre=_ hours (time) at Clos Clus Eavd

(Police Station/NPP/NPC), I make the following amendments to the abové report;

| dred o tonw o B cigd bt B Ao Ul bl pobe Hhe Bowd L ciele od lagy dourd | put
ot bt do pepese. P cdlidied dodo b Ja | s F.iwr:—-H_-k_-rew of Hue dur] bt Hl-tl_-‘m' of nueg™
dor , con " ¥ ol § Lok odo e bk Ll :

1 wispgd Is mhie #eet ot fis pot-i-ab acewlesb foobelte Ugih ceo rate i ey Brge . et

Al Mue eicloct, ting dov: covenpst 3 toved do-ods Torgin Ao § ¢ shpored » to ofit
Jaue -

Yours Faithfully,

>

(Signature)
FOR OFFICIAL USE
If a police officer recorded these amendments, please complete the following.
Mame [ Rank No %t Cloo oo i
Date and Time : ﬁ-’]‘!:f g (7 rﬂﬂg b
Station Dairy No I,, 31 -
Signature ; s
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02-SEP-2013 09:49 P01

£
Fa” Fy

bl

TRANS-CAB :AUTG SERVICES PTE LTD ROEL
42 SUN DUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 729346
?gr.;r-zﬁ_ gzas?i:fga LF;; haﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ: 8862 AT Aihari/
CO/GST REG NO.201019628
SHD 6772G - Il Ll Jonp &
Vehicle No.. SHD 5772G - ROEL
Chassis No.: JTDGJ20W405002929*
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: WISH 2.0 BI-FFUEL
Date of Accident : 21,08,2013
Third Party Insurer: T
PART LIST
1 1 Rear bumper by fet ? 585.36 —
2 1 Rear bumper stay LH ¢ £ne 77 83,08 v X
3 1 Rear bumper side retainer LH & /% 68,76 —
4 1 Rear bumper side support LI & Ji Al 10476 wv X
5 1  Rear bumper bracket LH $ 7 A 108,00
6 1 Rear bumper reflectors LH $ fin 66,00 X
7 1 Rearfender LH 3 A71,216.32 —
8 1 Rear fender panel deck trim side LH £ B~ 738.00X
9 1 Rear fender inner wheel house panel LH $ A 74532 K
10 1 Rear fender side panel LH % 2 8244y
11 1  Rear fender air vent lourve LH 5 i 104.04 ¢
12 1 Rear fender inner top garnish LH $ Sem- 101,52
13 1  Rear fender inner cowling LH 8 i~ 278,524
14 1 Rear fender rubber cover-big LH $ fin 14.524
15 1 Petrol tank filler pipe $ S 242,40y
16 1  Petrol tank filler pipe - extension hose ) A 20040
17 1 Tyre mechanical jack $ R 260.28%
18 1 Tyre mechanical jack holder bracket 5 1 199,56 ¥
19 1 Front Bumper s 171 58536 —
20 1 Front Bumper Lower Absorber $ #71130.00 —
21 1 Front Bumper Reinforcement $ /A7 318,11 —
22 1  Front Bumper side support LH $ #7620 —
23 1 Front Bumper side support RH 8 #1'l 76,20 —
24 1 Front Bumper retainer RH $ €/ 102.00 ~—
25 1  Front Bumper retainer LH 3 &4 102.00 —
26 1 Front bumper centre grille $ £t 139.92
27 1 Front bumper lower grille ¥ Lt 129,36 —
28 1 Front bumper bracket LH $ % 108,00 ~—
29 1 Front bumper bracket RH $ /Ay 108.00 —
30 1 Front bumper fog lamp outer chrome RH $ e/ 190.00 —
31 1  Front bumper fog lamp cuter chrome LH $ A ¥ 190.00
32 1 Front bumper fog lamp RH $ A7 208.00 ™
33 1 Front bumper fog lamp LH & M1 208,00~



!

02-SEP-2013 09160

TRANS-.CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
ND.42 SUNGE| KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.B2087 68668  FAX NO.B38G6 8862
CO/GST REG NO.201019826G

SHD §772G -l

34

35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
. 43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
53
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75

1
I
1
1
1
1
b
1
1
I
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Front bumper fog lamp grille RH
Front bumper fog lamp grille LH
Front bumper fog lamp protector grille
Front tow hook bracket

Front support panel assy

- Front brace panel

Headlamp RH

Headlamp RH inner panel
Front headlamp bracket RF
Headlamp LH

Headlamp LH inner panel
Front headlamp bracket LH
Indicator light switch

Front fuse box - top cover
Front fuse box lower cover

Front fuse box centre junction
Front fuse box centre cover
Radiator assembly
Radiator fan blade
Radiator Fan Motor

Radiator cowling

Radiator expansion tank
Radiator Grille

Aircon Fan Blade

Aircon Fan Motor

Fan Cowling

Shroud Fan

Water pump

Aircon condenser

Aircon hose - condenser to evaporator
Atr-con blade

Air cleaner assembly

Air-cleaner infake duct
Air-cleaner intake hose
Battery

Fuse box top (cover)

Fuse box lower

Fuse box centre

Fuse box centre cover
Steering rack & pinion assy
Steering rack end

Steering rack & pinion bushing

ﬂﬂﬁﬁf&ﬁ&ﬂﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ-ﬁﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁhﬁﬂﬁ}ﬂﬁ}ﬁ&ﬁ}% b

ROEL

i 150.00—
#14 150,00 —
17 100.00 ~——
 47.28%
A7 1,002.32 ——
AAr 9549 —
By 672.00 —
. 732,00 X

Pliaw 67,56 ~——

Py 672.00 ——
#€ 732,00 X
™7 67.56 —

P~ 374,28 X

v, g6.57 g

/i~ 150.28

€74 196,13~

J~ 4800 X

2,268.24
P 22395 7
372.76 7
€At 221,73 —

Ped 180,76 ——

MY 462 48

AJ¥ 155,16 ,(
~ 372,76

NP 228.48¢
A4 241.05 A
P~ 434.04
#r 1,375.50 =
/~ 21600 7
AP 169.22 X
A 1,036.44
Y 101,57 —
199.42 —
Pt 240.00 504 A
88,44
84.24 7
254.047(
238,327, Ju 4
3,167.33
246,50
30.00 %



02-SEP-2013 08:50

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTP

NO.42 SUNGE! KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 728346

TEL NO6287 8668  FAX NO.8366 8262

COIGST REG NO 2010186266

SHD 57726 - lIl
76 1 Bracket-strg rack no 1 (s10/12)
77 1 Bracket-strg rack no 2 (sl 0/12)
78 1 Steering tie-rod end

S 1 Steering Wheel
80 1 Steering wheel assy
81 1 Steering wheel air bag
82 1 Steering Wheel air bag sensor
83 1 Steering Wheel uir bag control unit
84 1 Dash Board air bag control unit
85 1 Dash Board re-inforcement bar
86 1 Dash Board re-inforcement bracket
87 1 Dash Board lower fuse box assy
a8 1 Front shock absorber assy RH

89 1 Front lower arm LH
80 1 Front khuckle arin LH
91 1  Front strut bar
92. 1 Front strut bar bracket
a3 1  Front stabilizer bar
94 1 Front stabilizer bar bush
95 1  Front Seat Belt RH
96 1 Front safety belt cover gamish LH
97 1 Front Seat Belt LH .
98 1 Front safety belt cover gamish RH
g9 1 Front Fender LH
j00 1 Front Fender Liner LH
101 1 Front Fender indicator lamp LH
102 1 Front fenderinner wheel house panel LH
303 1 Front Fender RH
104 1 Front Fender Liner RH
105 1 Front Fender indicator lamp RH
106 1 Front fenderinner wheel house panel RH
107 1 Bonnet
i08 1 Bonnetunder weatherstrip seal
709 1 Bonnet hinge RH
110 1 Bonnet hinge LH
111 1 Bonnet moulding
112 1 Bonnetlock
118 1 Bonnetcable
114 1 Bonnet centre TOYOTA'logo badge
115 1 Rocker panel outer LH
116 1  Vebelt
117 1 TIront Windscreen

P.03

ROEL

2 5514%

" 37.42X
foe 127.44F
T 1,679.76 X
Ji~ 1,021.32 X

2 D 480.52
A 522,72
e 522.60 ~
At 654.96 —
L 854.28X
1. 263.76%
S 613,92
M. 558.00¢
Dr/ 62057 "
By 490.74 ~—
Sin 120.95¢
s 277.90K
T #4LI2 ;Z
% 20.72°
862.20
(¥} 253.68
ﬂ?" 862.20 —
%4 553.68
Ar 837.60 —
Drt 360.14 =
2 9580
PPy 714.86 «—
Ao 837.60 —
£/34 369.14 —
5. 9580X
ﬁ%ﬂ 714.86 X
1,019.16 —

71.99 —
Ar B1.60 —

Ar 81.60 —
nir 194.36 X
87 90.02 —
I~ §3.32~
#14115.44 «—
e 854,28 X
R_* 150.00"
CA* 1,406,64



02-5EP-2013 09:50 P. 04

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD ROEL

NO.42 SUNGE! KADUT ST { SINGAPORE 729348

TEL NO.6267 6868  FAX NO.6386 8862
CcO/GST REG NO.2010185626G
§HD 67726 - Il
718 1 Front ERPunit B % 150.00 5
719 1 MANIFOLD, INTAKE $ P4 506.25
120 1 Gearbox assy $ N 16,629.60
121 1 Gear bex cross member $ L. 1,454.28
122 1 Gear box cross member bracket $ ’;"‘ 239.76
123 1 Qear box mounting £ ;é 349.68 Z
124 1 Engine block $ 9,512.81%
1205 1 Engine mounting side & S 200,58 A
126 1 Engine lower splashield cover $ Cit4 254.28 et
127 1 Engine oil sump $ Ha 350.04%
128 1 Engine oil sump strainer $ Si~ 115.68%
129 1 Engine splash cover RH $ ¢4 178.20 —
130 1 Engine splash cover-LH $ . P} 178.20 =
131 1 ECUassy $ ~ 4,584.24 R
132 1 ABSpump $ Jen 5,679.60 %
133 1 ABSpump pipe $ fin82.08 ¥
TOTAL 8 89,164.42
25% & 22,291.11
] 66,873.32
Specical Netl
1 set Reverse sensor & n 3400.00 ‘(
& Rear bumper end dust cover clip $ AMar 21,60 X
10 Rear bumper fastener clip $ Ve 36,00 —
1 CNG Sticker $ ey 15.00 ~—
4 Rear fender inner trim clip LH & 14,40 X
6 Rear fender inner cowling clip LH ¥ V21,60 X
1 Reartyre 3 J 190.00
o Front tyre LH AND RH $ “~  380.00
7 & Rewrwheel rim g ¢ P 45000 /0cin—
3 ‘Rear wheel rim hub-cap - accessory S ot ity 150.00 X
1 Coporate logo - 6555-3333 $ e 80.00 FArn—
6ps Petrol tank inner trim board clip $ A4 18.00X
4  Front Bumper fastener clip B A 40,00—
6 pes Radiator Grille clip 5 A 1800 —
& Bonnet under weatherstrip seal clips B Ay 01.60 =
10 Bonnet insulator clip $ e 42,00 —
1 Front Licence Plate $ r 50.00 vA”

25 frv—
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TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD ROEL
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 720346

TEL NO.6287 8686 FAX NC.8366 8862

CO/GST REG NO.201 0196266

§HD 5772G - NI
. ﬁé -?
1 Rear fender 1/4 glass inner sponge seal 3 e, 48,00 3aSm—
1 Rear fender 1/4 glass sealdnt & e 72.00 ¥ein—
1 Front Windsereen Moulding $ B6.40 =
1 Front windscreen sealant $ Ve 80.00 Fain—
1 Front windscreen inner sponge seal & “Lev 60,00 Zafn—
1 Front ERP bracket 5 A5 40.00 260~
1 Engine overhaul gasket $ TR 6144
1 Engine oil sump sealant & ":;L 20,00
4  Engine splash cover clip RH ks i i2.00 =
4 Engine splash cover clip LH $ 12.00 —
‘TOTAL 8 2,340.04
TOTAL PARTS # 69,213.36
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening
The Necessary Portion, Remove And
Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And Realign The 2 Fogy
Same : $ : 8,400,00 .
Towing Fees. Ly 120.00 S/
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $ 170.00 £/
To Remove And Refit Rear W/ Screen Glass
To Facilitate Bodywork Repair. $ An 170.00 X
To dismantle and refit rear undercarriage -
parts, final checking and testing. & we 330,00 H / ﬂu ol
Labour charge to mount and dismount
vehicle on jig bench, to facilitate repair. g 380,00 Z j«:;':/

To ﬁmnsfer. of tailgate fittings and conduct
water seepage test, $ na 170,00 X



02-SEP-2013 08351

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
ND.42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 728348
TEL ND.B287 6866  FAX NO.6365 8862
CO/GST REG NO.201018626G

SHD 5772G -1l

To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments
and perform water seepage test.

To dismantle and refit rear seat, backrest,
trimings, garnish, roof-lining, speaker
shelfboard, carpeting and other to enable
body work repair.,

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings,
garnish, fittings and other, to enable repair.,

To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor,

To pull and jack out chassis frame and
correct it to symmetrical position with the ald
of hydraulic pneumatic jack.

To drop diesel/petrol tank, pipes, hoses and
renew the nécessary parts and final
checking and testing for leak.

To dismantle and refit front end suspension,
undercarriage parts, final checking and
testing.

To remove and renew engine and gear box
mounting.

To dismantle and refit engine cross-member
and engine mounting.

To lift-up engine with gear box and refit.
‘To remove and renew power steering pump,
oil coolet pipe and final checking and testing.

To remove and refit air bag system and
reset.

$

P.06

ROEL

170,00 X

380.00
(f

380.0

170,00 3¢/

Agcere! 380,00 X

440.00 £ o/

380.00 262/

380,002 f=f

380.00

440.00

440.00 X

480.00 2fol



UE-S_EP-EDIE 09151

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.42 SUNGELKADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 726348
TEL NO.6287 6666  FAX NO.6288 8862
CO/GST REG NO.201010626G

SHD 57726 - Il

To drop diesel tank, pipes, hoses to facilitate
bodywork repair, final checking and testing.

To conduct and perform a comprehensive
engine diagnostic check.

Panel beating, knocking and s ightening
the necess ortion, re HW
of parts, dajust and wgn the _

To Remove And Refit Front W/ Screen Glass
To Facititate Bodywork Repeir.

Putty and spray painting of the affected
pnr_ﬁan.

To check ABS brake efficiency, final
checking and testing.

To remove and refit ABS pump relay to
enable repair.

To rust-proofing of the affected areas.

To check steering geometry and computer
wheel alignment

To transfer of tire, im and on wheel
balancing.

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge atr
condenser

To replace, refix and top up coolant for
radiator

To reseal sealant on gap

TOTAL

P.07

ROEL

’@’WM 380.00 X

$

$ A 380.00 K

$ | 22006

# 170.00 /2z/
$ 8,100.00 /524
> 380.00 £¢/
$ V4 380.00 X

$ 170.00 / 22/
$ 220.00 &7/
$ 170.00 ¥/
b3 380.00 /94
$ 170.00 3¢/
$ 120.00 P/
$ 25,500.00
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*

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD ROEL
NO.42 SUNGE( KADUT ST 1 SINGAPORE 720346

TEL NO.6287 6666  FAX NQ.6368 8362

COIGST REG NO.201018626G

6HD 57726 - lll

Over All Total § 94,713.36

Repair Days _20°DAYS
Kj"é'?'f



' ’d V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singa

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

pore 408533

Reg. No; 100607108R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

NO.2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63SINGAPORE 569111 paie:  07-04-2019

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD Ref : CS/TP19004865/Kad3e2

LT

Code: TP378
i [ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SHD 5772G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 22/08/2013
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH (A) c.C 1887
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JTDGJ20W405002928 Colour RED
Odometer 236488 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
o Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R1 5 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT AND NIS REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/08/2013 Inspection Date 22/08/2013
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63
SINGAPORE 569111
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 15 Working Days




I Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;J - 2 R 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
> TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Ne: 100607108R GST Re. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 7
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 5772G
Qty Description of Parts Condition ,.E:tr;";:t:ff;] ST A;:%usm
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 58536 58536
1|REAR BUMPER STAY LH SERVICEABLE 82.08 ¥
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH CRACKED 68.76 £8.76
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT LH SERVICEABLE 104 76 -
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH TO REPAIR SEE 108.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS LH SERVICEABLE &6.00 -
1|REAR FENDER LH BENT 1216.32 1216.32
1|REAR FENDER PANEL DECK TRIM SIDE LH SERVICEABLE 738.00 .
1|REAR EENDER INNER WHEEL HOUSE PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 74532 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER SIDE PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE B2.44
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER AIR VENT LOURVE LH SERVICEABLE 104.04 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER TOF GARNISH LH SERVICEABLE 101.52 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER COWLING LH SERVICEABLE 278.52
1|REAR FENDER RUBBER COVER-BIG LH SERVICEABLE 14,52 -
1|PETROL TANK FILLER PIPE SERVICEABLE 242 40 .
1|PETROL TANK FILLER PIPE - EXTENSION HOSE SERVICEABLE 200 40 -
1ITYRE MECHANICAL JACK TO REPAIR SEE 260.28 -
LABOUR
1| TYRE MECHANICAL JACK HOLDER BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 1499 56 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMFER BENT / CRACKED 585 36 585.36
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER ABSORBER MISSING 130.00 130.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 318,11 318.11
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT LH MISSING 76.20 T6.20
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT RH MISSING 76.20 76.20
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH CRACKED 102.00 102.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH CRACKED 102.00 102.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CEMTRE GRILLE CRACKED 13902 130.92
1|ERONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE CRACKED 129.36 12836
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH BENT 108.00 108.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH BENT 108.00 108.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP OUTER CHROME RH MISSING 180.00 190.00

Report Ref No. C5/TP1 g004865/Kgd3e2




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adn BE 1 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 13-9607198-R Page No.2 of 7
; Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition wﬁhhﬂpﬁ;} i
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP OUTER CHROME LH MISSING 190.00 190.00
1IFRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH MISSING 208.00 208.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH MISSING 208.00 208.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE RH MISSING 150.00 150.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE LH MISSING 150.00 150.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP PROTECTOR GRILLE MISSING 100.00 100.00
1|FRONT TOW HOOK BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 47.28 ]
LABOUR
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL ASSY BENT 1,222.32 1,222.32
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL BENT 95.49 95,40
1|HEADLAMP RH BROKEN 672.00 672.00
1|HEADLAMP RH INNER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 732.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET RH DISTORTED 67.56 67.56
1|HEADLAMP LH BROKEN §72.00 §72.00
1|HEADLAMP LH INNER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 732,00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET LH DISTORTED 6756 67.56
1|IMDICATOR LIGHT SWITCH SERVICEABLE 37428 -
1|FRONT FUSE BOX - TOP COVER SERVICEABLE BB.5T -
1|FRONT FUSE BOX LOWER COVER SERVICEABLE 150.28 .
1|FRONT FUSE BOX CENTRE JUNCTION CRACKED 196.13 196.13
1|FRONT FUSE BOX CENTRE COVER SERVICEABLE 48.00 -
1|RADIATOR ASSEMBLY BENT 2,268.24 2,268 24
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE SERVICEABLE 22395 I
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR SERVICEABLE 37276 g
1|RADIATOR COWLING CRACKED 221.73 221.73
1|RADIATOR EXPANSION TANK DENTED 180.76 180.76
1|RADIATOR GRILLE MISSING 462 .48 462 48
1|AIRCON FAN BLADE NO SUCH PARTS 155.16 :
1|AIRCON FAN MOTOR NO SUCH PARTS 372.76 -
1|FAN COWLING NO SUCH PARTS 22848 -
1|SHROUD FAN NO SUCH PARTS 241.05 -
1|WATER PUMP SERVICEABLE 434.04 :
1|AIRCON CONDENSER BENT 1,375.50 1,375.50
1|AIRCON HOSE - CONDENSER TO EVAPORATOR SERVICEABLE 216.00 -
1|AIR-CON BLADE NO SUCH PARTS 169.22

Report Ref No. CS/TP19004865/Kqd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 406933

Report Ref No. CS/TP1 9004865/Kqd3e2

e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Req. Mo. 19-9607198-R Page No3 of 7
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workahop l;] A;:‘;'!..
1|AIR CLEANER ASSEMBLY SERVICEABLE 1,035 44 =
1|AIR-CLEANER INTAKE DUCT DENTED 101.57 101.57
1| AIR-CLEANER INTAKE HOSE CRACKED 150,42 190 42
1|FUSE BOX TOP {COVER) SERVICEABLE AR 44 -
1|FUSE BOX LOWER SERVICEABLE 84 24 -
1|FUSE BOX CENTRE SERVICEABLE 254.04 L
1|FUSE BOX CENTRE COVER SERVICEABLE 23832 -
1|STEERING RACK & PINION ASSY SERVICEABLE 3.167.33 4
1|STEERING RACK END SERVICEABLE 246.50 5
1|STEERING RACK & PINION BUSHING SERVICEABLE 30.00 -
1|RRACKET-STRG RACK NO 1(S10112) TO REPAIR SEE 56.14 2
LABOUR
1|BRACKET-STRG RACK NOZ (S10/12) TO REPAIR SEE 37.42 -
LABOUR
1|STEERING TIE-ROD END SERVICEABLE 127 44 :
1|STEERING WHEEL SERVICEABLE 1,679.76 -
1|STEERING WHEEL ASSY SERVICEABLE 1,021.32 =
1|STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG BURST 2.480.52 2.480.52
1|STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG SENSOR NECESSARY 52272 522.72
+|STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT NECESSARY 522 60 522.60
1|DASH BOARD AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT NECESSARY §54 96 654.96
1|DASH BOARD RE-INFORCEMENT BAR TO REPAIR SEE 85428 d
LABOUR
1|DASH BOARD RE-INFORCEMENT BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 263.76 -
LABOUR
1|DASH BOARD LOWER FUSE BOX ASSY SERVICEABLE §13.92 <
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER ASSY RH SERVICEABLE 558.00 -
1|FRONT LOWER ARM LH DISTORTED 620.57 620.57
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH BENT 48074 490.74
1|FRONT STRUT BAR SERVICEABLE 120.895 -
1|FRONT STRUT BAR BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 277.90 g
LABOUR
1|FRONT STABILIZER BAR SERVICEABLE 441,12 g
1|FRONT STABILIZER BAR BUSH SERVICEABLE 20.72 -
1|FRONT SEAT BELT RH JAMMED 862 20 86220
1|IFRONT SAFETY BELT COVER GARNISH LH CRACKED 253,68 253 68
1|FRONT SEAT BELT LH JAMMED 862.20 862.20
1|FRONT SAFETY BELT COVER GARNISH RH CRACKED 253,68 253 68




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;J; a = m 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R G3T Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.4of 7
3 . Estimate ur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition w::lkshnpatg‘,l o [Sj}
1|FRONT FENDER LH BENT 837.80 837 60
1|FRONT FENDER LINER LH DISTORTED 369.14 369.14
1|FRONT FENDER INDICATOR LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 8580 -
+|FRONT FENDER INNER WHEEL HOUSE PANEL LH BENT 714.86 714 86
1|FRONT FENDER RH BUCKLED 837 60 837 60
1|FRONT FENDER LINER RH CRACKED 369.14 369.14
1|FRONT FENDER INDICATOR LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 95 80 .
1|FRONT FENDER INNER WHEEL HOUSE PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 714.86 i
LABOUR
1|BOMMET BUCKLED 1,019,168 1.019.16
1|BONNET UNDER WEATHERSTRIP SEAL cuT 7199 71.99
1|BONNET HINGE RH BENT 81.80 8160
1|BONNET HINGE LH BENT 81.60 8160
1|BONNET MOULDING NO SUCH PARTS 194 36 :
1|BONNET LOCK BENT 90.02 90.02
1|BONNET CABLE JAMMED 5332 53.32
1|BONNET CENTRE TOYOTA' LOGO BADGE MISSING 115.44 115.44
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH SERVICEABLE 85428 !
1|V-BELT SERVICEABLE 150.00 =
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN CRACKED 1,406 64 1,406 54
1|FRONT ERP UNIT NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
1|MANIFOLD, INTAKE DENTED 506.25 50625
1|GEAR BOX ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 16,629.60 ;
LABOUR
1|GEAR BOX CROSS MEMBER SERVICEABLE 1,454.28 .
1|GEAR BOX CROSS MEMBER BRACKET SERVICEABLE 23076 :
1|GEAR BOX MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 349 68 .
1|ENGINE BLOCK TO REPAIR SEE 9,512 81 4
LABOUR
1|ENGINE MOUNTING SIDE SERVICEABLE 209.58
1|ENGINE LOWER SPLASHSHIELD COVER CRACKED 25428 25428
1|ENGINE OIL SUMP SERVICEABLE 350.04 -
1|ENGINE OIL SUMP STRAINER SERVICEABLE 115.68 o
1|ENGINE SPLASH COVER RH CRACKED 178.20 178.20
1|ENGINE SPLASH COVER LH CRACKED 178.20 178.20
1|ECU ASSY SERVICEABLE 458424 -
1|ABS PUMP SERVICEABLE 5,679.60 :

Report Ref No. CS/TP19004865/Kqd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapare 408033

e TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 195607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0B07198-R Page No.5of 7
; : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {g} ($)
1|ABS PUMP FIPE SERVICEABLE g2.08 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 22,2311 -5,895.82
66,693.31 20,687 44
1|BATTERY (SN} (50%) DENTED 240.00 120,00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -60.00 -
180.00 120.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (5N) SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
&|REAR BUMPER END DUST COVER CLIP (SM) NOT NECESSARY 21.60 -
10|REAR BUMPER FASTENER CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 36.00 36.00
1|CNG STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
4|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 14,40 .
&|REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 21.60 -

1|REAR TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 190.00
alFRONT TYRE LH AND RH (SN} SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
3|WHEEL RIM (SN} (LOCAL REPAIR) DENTED-2PCS 450.00 100.00

OMLY

3|REAR WHEEL RIM HUE - CAP - ACCESSORY (SN) NOT FITTED 150.00 -
1|COPORATE LOGO - 6555-3333 (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
&|PETROL TANK INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18,00 -
4|FRONT BUMPER FASTENER CLIP (SN} MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
&|RADIATOR GRILLE CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
6|BONMET UNDER WEATHERSTRIP SEAL CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 2160 2160
10{BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 42 00 42 00
1|FRONT LICEMCE PLATE (SN) BENT 50.00 25.00
1|REAR FENDER 1/4 GLASS INNER SPOMNGE SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 48.00 30.00
1|REAR FENDER 1/4 GLASS SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 72.00 40.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) NECESSARY 86.40 86.40
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|FRONT ERP BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 26.00
1|ENGINE OVERHAUL GASKET (SN} NOT NECESSARY 61.44 -
1|ENGINE OIL SUMP SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
A|ENGINE SPLASH COVER CLIP RH (SN} NECESSARY 12.00 12.00

Report Ref No. CS/TP19004865/Kqd3e2
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Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop (5)

Our Adjusted
($)

ENGINE SPLASH COVER CLIP LH (SN}

LABOUR

PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE
MECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH, REAR
FENDER INNER WHEEL HOUSE PANEL LH, REAR
FENDER SIDE PANEL LH, TYRE MECHANICAL JACK,
TYRE MECHANICAL JACK HOLDER BRACKET, FRONT
TOW HDOK BRACKET, HEADLAMP RH INMER PANEL,
HEADLAMP LH INNER PANEL, }

BRACKET-STRG RACK NO 1 (510/12}, BRACKET-STRG
RACK NOZ (510/12), DASH BOARD RE-INFORCEMENT
BAR, DASH BOARD RE-INFORCEMENT BRACKET,
FRONT STRUT BAR BRACKET, FRONT FENDER INNER
WHEEL HOUSE PANEL RH, GEAR BOX ASSY AND
ENGINE BLOCK.}

TOWING FEES
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED.

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR W/SCREEN GLASS TO
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR.

TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE
PARTS, FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING

LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE
ON JIG BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO TRANSFER OF TAILGATE FITTINGS AND CONDUCT
WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS
AMD PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR SEAT, BACKREST,
TRIMINGS, GARNISH, ROOF-LINING, SPEAKER
SHELFBOARD, CARPETING AND OTHER TO ENABLE
BODY WORK REPAIR. }

TO REMOWVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,
GARMISH, FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR. }

TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR.

TO PULL AND JACK OUT CHASSIS FRAME AND
CORRECT IT TO SYMMETRICAL POSITION WITH THE AID
OF HYDRAULIC PNEUMATIC JACK.

TO DROP DIESEL / PETROL TANK, PIPES, HOSES AND
REMEW THE NECESSARY PARTS AND FINAL CHECKING
AND TESTING FOR LEAK.

NMECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

REPEATED

Report Ref No. C5/TP18004865/Kqd3e2

12,00

12.00

2,340.04

604.00

8.400.00

120.00
170.00
170.00

380.00

380.00

170.00

170.00

380.00

380.00

170.00
380.00

440.00

2.400.00

50.00
60.00

180.00

250,00

100.00

50.00

60.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

-, - ma B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
eSS TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 190607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R Page No..7 of 7
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Pa Condition
Qty scription of Parts Workshop (5)| ___($)
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT FRONT END SUSPENSION, 380.00 260.00
UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS, FINAL CHECKING AND
TESTING.
TO REMOVE AND RENEW ENGINE AND GEAR BOX 380,00 280.00
MOUNTING. }
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT ENGINE CROSS-MEMBER 380.00 !
AND ENGINE MOUNTING. }
TO LIFT-UP ENGINE WITH GEAR BOX AND REFIT. } 440.00 !
TO REMOVE AND RENEW POWER STEERING PUMP, OIL |[NOT NECESSARY 440.00
COOLER PIPE AND FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIR BAG SYSTEM AND RESET. 480.00 280.00
TO DROP DIESEL TANK, PIPES, HOSES TO FACILITATE |REPEATED 380.00 d
BODYWORK REPAIR, FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING.
TO CONDUCT AND PERFORM A COMPREHENSIVE NOT NECESSARY 380.00 o
ENGINE DIAGNOSTIC CHECK.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT W/SCREEN GLASS TO 170.00 120.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR.
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 8,100.00 1,600.00
PORTION.
1O CHECK ABS BRAKE EFFICIENCY, FINAL CHECKING 380.00 60.00
AND TESTING.
T0 REMOVE AND REFIT ABS PUMP RELAY TO ENABLE  [NOT NECESSARY 380.00 >
REPAIR.
TO RUST-PROCFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS 170.00 150.00
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER 220.00 £0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO TRANSFER OF TIRE, RIM AND ON WHEEL 170.00 40,00
BALANCING.
TO VACUUM . REPLACE, REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR 380.00 100.00
CONDENSER.
TO REPLACE, REFIX AND TOP UP COOLANT FOR 170.00 50.00
RADIATOR.
TO RESEAL SEALANT ON GAP. 120.00 80.00
25,230.00 6,230.00
GRAND TOTAL 94,443.35 27,641.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 22,100.00
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